From: Lester, David S
Sent: Sat 12/24/2005 2:08:
Subject: RE: Introduction

To: Elizabeth Holmesleholmes@theranos.com]; pthoma<s|ji GGG 15016

Hi Elizabeth and Pete,

| would be delighted to talk with you, Pete. | am around next week but not in my office. We can speak via my cell phone at a convenient time.
Let me know some times that are suitable.

Looking forward to it.

Best wishes

David

David S. Lester, Ph.D.
New York Site Head
Global Clinical Technology
Pfizer Global Research and Development

From: Elizabeth Holmes [mailto:eholmes@theranos.com]
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2005 7:41 PM

To: Lester, David S; pthoma_

Subject: Introduction

David,

By way of this email | would like to introduce you to Pete Thomas. Pete is the founding partner in a venture firm with whom we are
exploring an investment relationship; Pete would be coming in with Lucas who you know from your conversations with Mark Foley. |
know we are right in the middle of holidays but if you are able to connect that would be great -- Pete knows some of your
background and wanted to get from the horse's mouth so to speak a sense of the value of the Theranos platform to pharma and
Pfizer.

Thanks and all the best,

Elizabeth.
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